

**WINDSOR SQUARE
HISTORIC NEIGHBORHOOD AND SPECIAL CONSERVATION DISTRICT
TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES
September 26, 2019**

The meeting was called to order at 7:08 pm.

Committee members present were Ryan Ewing, Emily Groh, Kathy Ketcham, Zach Romero, and Tom Hilditch. Belinda Penrose, Susan Rhoads, Carol Cristofolo, and Maureen Petkiewicz were absent.

Review of Prior Discussions

The Committee reviewed the prior meeting discussions and potential solutions (see Figure 1).



Figure 1

Tom presented photographs of the diverter from Central Ave. which showed the deteriorating condition of landscaping in that area. He recommended that we consider repairing the landscaping to similar condition of the diverter from 7th St. It was agreed that Ryan would take this recommendation to the Board for review and approval.

Ranking and Prioritization

It was discussed that the “Red Lexus” events in the neighborhood have served as a catalyst for increased awareness about our traffic issues. Given the current level of visibility to these concerns, it is necessary to narrow and focus the potential solutions for our neighborhood. The present members voted to rank the following from 1 (highest) to 5 (lowest).

Long Term Priorities (Rank 1-5)

1. Speed Humps
2. Diverters

3. Do Not Enter Signage
4. Gates
5. Radar Signs

Short Term Priorities (Rank 1-5)

1. Updated Traffic Study
2. Speed Trailer
3. Hire Off Duty Patrols
4. Communication, Facebook, Newsletter
5. Trash Can Decals

Next Steps

The committee nominated owners to champion several next steps.

Actions:

1. Discuss with and present to City ranked initiatives. (Ryan, ECD: 10/31)
2. Determine options for and best cost/benefit for Off Duty Patrols. (Emily, ECD: 10/31)
3. Mobilize neighborhood group to support petitions and “boots on the ground” effort. (Zach, TBD)

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by,

Ryan Ewing, Traffic Committee Chair and Board Vice President